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Northeast Electric Development Company Limited

(formerly known as Northeast Electrical Transmission & Transformation
Machinery Manufacturing Company Limited)

(A sino-foreign joint stock company established in the People's Republic
of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 52 to 111 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORSAND
AUDITORS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which
give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants except that
the scope of our work was limited as explained below.

An audit includes examination, on atest basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the
directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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Northeast Electric

We planned our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. However, the evidence
available to us was limited in respect of the Group's former subsidiary,
Shenyang Transformers Ltd. (“Shenyang"), which was disposed of during
the year. The loss incurred by Shenyang during the period from 1st
January, 2002 up to the date of disposal ("Loss Incurred by Shenyang for
the Period") amounting to RMB9,882,000 has been included in the
consolidated income statement based on unaudited management accounts.
Also, as disclosed in note 11, the gain on disposal of Shenyang has been
calculated based on the sales proceeds less the net asset value of Shenyang
at 31st December, 2001 and less the Loss Incurred by Shenyang for the
Period. Accordingly, for the purpose of our audit, we were unable to
conclude as to whether Loss Incurred by Shenyang for the Period and the
related gain on disposal of Shenyang amounting to RMB41,196,000 were
free from material misstatement. In addition, in the absence of sufficient
financial information of Shenyang for the period from 1st January, 2002
up to the date of disposal, the directors have used the related assets and
liabilities of Shenyang at 31st December, 2001 to prepare the relevant
disclosures included in the notes to the financial statements and the
consolidated cash flow statement; thereby assuming no movements up to
the date of disposal. Accordingly, we were unable to conclude as to
whether the movements disclosed in the consolidated cash flow statement,
notes 11, 16, 17 and 18 and the net cash inflow from disposals of
subsidiaries stated in note 36 were free from material misstatement. Any
adjustment to these figures would affect the classification of the
consolidated income statement and cash flow statement and the related
amounts disclosed in notes 11, 16, 17, 18 and 36 in respect of Shenyang.

In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Development Company Limited
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QUALIFIED OPINION ARISING FROM LIMITATION OF
AUDIT SCOPE

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the affairs of the Group and the Company as at 31st December,
2002. Except for any adjustments that might have been determined to be
necessary had we been able to obtain sufficient evidence concerning the
matter described in the basis of opinion section above, in our opinion the
financial statements give atrue and fair view of the profit and cash flows
of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2002 and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 14th April, 2003
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Consolidated | ncome Statement

#F 20024 123 31 B IR B CRYRA W 508 SR A0 2 st B R )
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2002 2001

Mt i AR¥ETT ARMBFTT

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000

(E5)

(Restated)

XD Turnover 6 944,366 1,278,776
SHEMAE Cost of sales (637,174) (1,098,367)

EFE Gross profit 307,192 180,409

Hiplg A Other operating income 8 40,543 44,174
HEEM Distribution costs (87,585) (166,300)
EHEHR Administrative expenses (181,438) (699,771)
Hi&E£EH Other operating expenses (2,235) (9,779)
REREF (&8) Profit (loss) from operations 9 76,477 (651,267)
RATERF L Finance costs 10 (65,761) (150,989)

BENTRE Share of results of associates 2,002 44

EReBOREEN Partial waiver of a syndicated loan 31 148,115 —

HEHE LD EEF Profit on disposals of subsidiaries 1 53,836 —
BRELENR R (B518) Profit (loss) before taxation 214,669 (802,212)

BiIE Taxation 13 (5,371) 1,806
BB EET (BE) Profit (loss) before minority interests 209,298 (800,406)

DERRES Minority interests (3,855) 5,428
PR R PE{L s A (B518) SF 88 Net profit (loss) for the year 205,443 (794,978)

AR¥ AR

RMB RMB
FREMLER (B518) -E 2 Earnings (loss) per share — basic 15 0.235 (0.910)
Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

2002 4F 12 A 31 HRAEE (IROE A i 34 18 08 A 2t e S 46 )
As at 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2002 2001
&t AR%TT ARMBFTT
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
(C27)
(Restated)
FERBEE Non-current assets
M BERR Property, plant and equipment 16 751,352 1,194,947
EREIRE Construction in progress 17 11,968 151,754
BREE Intangible assets 18 59,024 146,898
e N RS Interests in associates 20 73,570 5,326
HHERE Investments in securities 21 10,680 14,814
=G5k Negative goodwill 22 (3,548) (1,561)
ZRAVBITER Restricted-use bank deposit — 17,495
903,046 1,529,673
mOEE Current assets
FE Inventories 23 220,228 378,255
JE LK 5% Trade debtors 24 462,755 892,861
HtnEWR - ek Other debtors, deposits and
H TR IR prepayments 131,350 519,585
JE W B 3R % EL b BEHE A 5] Amounts due from a sharehol der
and other related companies 25 7,085 74,000
E=ZRER Loans to athird party 26 — 30,000
FEUWIESR T & BMEMEEIE Amount due from anon-bank
financial institution 27 99,233 165,532
FE W% 18 Tax recoverable 723 3,166
EHEABITER Pledged bank deposits 28 — 91,116
RITHEBRRES Bank balances and cash 88,306 205,862
1,009,680 2,360,377
mE AR Current liabilities
FE 5 1R 5 Trade creditors 29 355,526 802,821
HbEA T FAUWIRFR  Other creditors, advances from
REREH customers and accruals 30 242 476 609,477
—EREEZR/ITHEZR Bank borrowings — due within
one year 31 604,897 1,774,962
1,202,899 3,187,260
ROAREHE Net current liabilities (193,219) (826,883)
HEERTDHAR Total assets less current liabilities 709,827 702,790
W It -1 £ #® J& JB s 1 2 Gl
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Nee Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

7% 2002 4F 12 7 31 B IEAFBE (R A it 35 4 4R 4 < 28 46 i)
As at 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2002 2001
Mt i AR¥ETTT ARMBFTT
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
(&E5)
(Restated)
BEREMH Capital and reserves
SEN Share capital 32 873,370 873,370
f&E Reserves 33 (337,342) (542,785)
536,028 330,585
PHBRRER Minority interests 5,192 14,796
FRBRE Non-current liability
—F#%EEZRTER  Bank borrowings — due after one year 31 168,607 357,409
709,827 702,790

BREEZINE BB REEEZEN  Thefinancial statements on pages 52 to 111 were approved and authorised
ZT=FEMATMANERRETIZ - Il for issue by the board of directors on 14th April, 2003 and are signed on
THESKAZEE : its behalf by:

Pl i,

HEFE B#
Shi Yanping Qu Lin
EZ Ex
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Balance Sheet

B 20024 12 A 31 B IEAEE GRIEF #3548 740 2 & 51 I 45 )

As at 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2002 2001
&t AR%TT AR®F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
(Ex))
(Restated)
FRBEE Non-current assets
M BEMRE Property, plant and equipment 16 1,054 1,167
REB AT 2R Investments in subsidiaries 19 275,351 452,647
REE QT 2R Investments in associates 20 70,984 4,069
BERE Investments in securities 21 10,000 10,000
357,389 467,883
REEE Current assets
78 Inventories 23 27,879 —
JE UM 3R Trade debtors 24 35,497 —
FEURRR R R H B8 % A 7 Amounts due from a sharehol der
and other related companies 25 7,085 82,621
Htt R - #ER Other debtors, deposits and
FEAIRR prepayments 18,219 4,800
BE=ZRER Loans to athird party 26 — 30,000
FEUWRFESR T R TIE Amount due from a non-bank
financial institution 27 99,233 165,532
EHEABITER Pledged bank deposits 28 — 71,116
RITEHBRES Bank balances and cash 11,819 1,111
199,732 355,180
RBERE Current liabilities
HibEAFR - FAUWIRF  Other creditors, advances from
RBEREA customers and accruals 23,334 7,772
—EREEZRTMHER Bank borrowings - due within
one year 31 — 429,049
23,334 436,821
REBEETFE (B Net current assets (liabilities) 176,398 (81,641)
HEERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 533,787 386,242
BARRE Capital and reserves
[SEN Share capital 32 873,370 873,370
ikt Reserves (339,583) (487,128)
533,787 386,242
77 1
! e kA
y ﬁ‘_.- //lf 'I{.-"-a/k—ﬂ
B :
FFEF g%
Shi Yanping QuLin
EE EE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
R Ak = R i & ¥4 #r 5 Fit A Gl
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Nee Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

#F 20024 123 31 B IR B CRYRA W 508 SR A0 2 st B R )
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

# % B THE GROUP

BER EERR EE
Bx RELE LEE 488 FELES RitER it
Statutory ~ Statutory Discretionary
Share Capital common public common  Accumulated
capital reserve reserve welfare fund reserve |osses Total
ARBFLT AREFT ARETT ARETRT ARETT ARETT ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000

(note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (restated)

RZZZ-F—F—H Atlst January, 2001 873,370 603,394 47,285 31,809 32,424 (462,719) 1,125,563
EEBRTFE Loss for the year

— BRI — asoriginally stated - - - - - (780,140)  (780,140)

~HEERE (W4  — prior year adjustment

(note 4) — — — — — (14,838) (14,838)

&7l — as restated - - - - - (794,978)  (794,978)
BE Transfers - - 806 403 = (1,209) =
R-BE-%

+ZA=+-H At 315t December, 2001

RZZEZ-F-HF—H andat Ist January, 2002 873,370 603,394 48,091 32,212 32,424 (1,258,906) 330,585
EEMF Profit for the year - - - - - 205443 205,443
RZZZ=

+=ZR=+-H At 31st December, 2002 873,370 603,394 48,091 32,212 32,424 (1,053,463) 536,028

g AEBZHARM2385000T (=F  Note: Included in the accumulated losses is an amount of RMB2,385,000
T—F . ARK¥383,0007) 2 F i B (2001: RMB383,000) of retained profits attributable to associates.
ENRBEF o

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued) Nee

#E 20024F 12 A 31 HIRAERE RO Ve 0 0 4R A0 2t 2 0 46 )
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

#7227 THE COMPANY

BER EERER EE
Bx RFLE LEE A58 GELES Rt ER it
Statutory ~ Statutory Discretionary

Share Capital common public common  Accumulated
capital reserve reserve welfare fund reserve |osses Total
ARBTR ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFR
RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000

(Hi£33)  (MHa33)  (MfaE33) (Hf7£33) (E51)

(note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (restated)

RZBE-F-F-H AtlsJanuay, 2001 873,370 603,394 46,356 31,441 = (372,884) 1,181,677
TEERFE Loss for the year

—BERYE — asoriginally stated - - - - - (780,597)  (780,597)

—FIEERE (&4  — prior year adjustment

(note 4) = = = = = (14,838)  (14,839)

&7l — as restated - - - - - (795,435)  (795,435)
R-BE-%

+ZB=1+-AH At 31st December, 2001

R-BZ-F-H-A ada lstJaway, 2002 873370 603,394 46,356 31,441 —  (1,168319) 386242
FEMR Profit for the year - - - - - 147545 147,545
R-BE-fF

+=R=+-H At 31st December, 2002 873,370 603,394 46,356 31,441 —  (1,020,774) 533,787

i} 1 B % % B 1t t # MR N 7 57
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

#F 20024 123 31 B IR B CRYRA W 508 SR A0 2 st B R )
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2002 2001
ARBFT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000
(€D
(Restated)
REXH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEKMBRT (B518) Profit (loss) from operations 76,477 (651,267)
T Adjustments for:
BER_ZT_F—A Loss of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. for
—HE=-FZ2_-F the period from 1st January, 2002 to
AAOBMEE 4th June, 2002 9,882 —
FE WA Interest income (873) (18,788)
% 2 WA Dividend income (1,500) (204)
M BERRERE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 41,597 79,151
ME - BERSRE Impairment |oss recognised on property,

ZHEREE plant and equipment 552 154,383
M- BERRE (Gain) loss on disposal of property,

HEB XL (W) plant and equipment (412) 1,324
B EE#E Amortisation of intangible assets 1,400 3,415
RHGBERMEH Amortisation of other deferred expenditure — 1,752
BREBERTRA Negative goodwill released to income (285) =
HEESRE 2 W Gain on disposal of investment in securities (398) —
BEREREZER Impairment |oss recognised on investments

in securities — 173
EEESEHAIZ Operating cash flows before movementsin

REXBKEER2 working capital 126,800 (430,061)
FEEM Increase in inventories (25,833) (66,557)
FE Wbk =k (35 ) i > (Increase) decrease in trade debtors (2,935) 130,692
HihEW R - RERHM (Increase) decrease in other debtors,

FE TR (5 m) B deposits and prepayments (34,291) 170,000
JE A IR SRR Increase in trade creditors 10,056 85,448
Hih B~ TR R (Decrease) increase in other creditors,

RIREA () & advances from customers and accruals (33,857) 187,398
P Lt B 3R I LAt Decrease in amount due from a sharehol der

B A R FIER D and other related companies — 87,508
RELBMEBEETFE Cash generated from operations 39,940 164,428
FMEFZH Interest paid (66,606) (153,908)
2N FEH Income tax paid (2,928) (347)
FRSHIER Income taxes refund — 2,153
BEXE (M) RE NET CASH (USED IN) GENERATED FROM

R&BH OPERATING ACTIVITIES (29,594) 12,326
Northeast Electric Development Company Limited



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

WA B ERER (8)

#E 20024 12 31 H LR (REFREBERM LA
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

it e S 45 )

2002 2001
Wi AR®FT AREFT
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
(E2))
(Restated)
BRAEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES

HEMB QB MERE Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries 36 99,153 —
ERRTERRD Decrease in pledged bank deposits 71,116 74,446
FE UL FE 4R 1T & BB ZRIE R 4 Repayment from a non-bank financial institution 66,299 —
W E=FERRD Repayment form a third party 2,121 =
EWRE Dividends income 1,500 204
HEHE AR MEMA Proceeds on disposal of associates 904 —
EBA S Interest received 873 18,788

HEME RERERE Proceeds on disposal of property,

8 RIE plant and equipment 541 14,700
HERBSREMBRE Proceeds on disposal of investments in securities 213 2,131
HEIREM Addition of construction in progress (9,976) (67,256)
BENE BEREE Purchases of property, plant and equipment (7,902) (15,776)
WK B A Al Acquisition of a subsidiary 37 — 786
ZRFIRITFERR D Decrease in restricted-use bank deposits — 708
iR 3ME A 2 H A EHR Decrease in bank deposits matured more than

BATHFERRD 3 months — 36,970
HEEDRBALRH NET CASH GENERATED FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 224,842 65,701
MRED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERITER Repayments of bank borrowings (893,712)  (1,655,211)
HERTER New bank borrowings raised 580,045 1,606,354
DEHRREBR Advances from minority shareholders 863 1,435
ENPEBRR2RE Dividends paid to minority shareholders — (3,019)
METHREZASSH NET CASH USED IN FINANCING

ACTIVITIES (312,804) (50,441)
BeREAREZ NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

BEGY) BN AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (117,556) 27,586
FNRERERRS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ZHEE AT 1 JANUARY 205,862 178,276
FHRESRERARS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ZEE AT 31 DECEMBER,

HRTEFERBERE representing bank balances and cash 88,306 205,862
R =] H R B J& J§ fr PR 2 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements

WA 20024 12 031 HIEHE (RBHWEE RN Z G 5% 5 )

For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

Northeast
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Electric

Development

GENERAL

The Company is a sino-foreign joint stock company established in
the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") with limited liabilities,
its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are described in note 19. During the
year, the Group discontinued the manufacture of transformer
equipment operation and the provision of entertainment services
operation.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group incurred significant losses of RMB794,978,000 for the
year ended 31st December, 2001 and the Group had net current
liabilities of RMB900,883,000 as at 31st December, 2001. In
addition, the Company was unable to comply with the financial
covenants of a syndicated bank loan amounting to US$40,000,000
(equivalent to RMB331,064,000) in 2001. Accordingly, the
syndicated banks petitioned to the High Court of Hong Kong on
27th December, 2001 to wind up the Company pursuant to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Against this background, during the year the directors have adopted
the following measures to strengthen the capital base of the Group
and to improve the financial position, liquidity, profitability and
operations:

(i) Debt restructuring

In order to duly settle the litigation in respect of the
syndicated loan and to eliminate the risk of being subject to
winding-up, the Company entered into a repayment
agreement with the syndicated banks represented by CCIC
Finance Limited on 29th May, 2002, pursuant to which the
Company repaid 65% of the principal amount of the loan of
US$40,000,000, i.e. US$26,000,000 by 3 instalments. The
remaining loan balance of US$14,000,000 was waived by
syndicated banks.

Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

HWE2002F 2HAHIEFE (REFBLERAZEG

it e S 45 )

For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2. WHIBE (E)

(i)

REEH (&)

R-ZZEZE-EXHA+tR B8
BELRZEMAERBNE
o OHBEHAARREEEEN
FAk o REERAFCE @RE
{& 2 26,000,000% TT ©

S E L F

R-ZEZE-_fWA=-+MHA -
AAAHRIBEERETIRE
AR ([REBEDNDTLHER
# » BLA K% 150,000,0007T
EEGEBREREME LD E(
FE@DZé%E%§$ 2
%ﬁﬁ%& RIELEER -

“ERAREGEBEER
a&ﬁa%%%%liﬂﬁﬁ
EfEERLA (BRI
2] Rt BEREZEBEER
ERQRIZERCEEEET
BHEI¥E TEREBIER
BRE -

BER-NMAEERA=+=
AfEPEARSLNE ([FE])
B #HMEABEARY
320,565,0017C * HEEXHK A
ME HBEREESEREZRE
B IHEZESR RESEH
tHEANEESE - HE_ET
—F+-B=+—-HILEE >

BEEBREBLERMNZE
R 2 BB A R BRBI & (B
RADERERRZCELE
BEFEINNBARY
346,870,000t & A R ¥
340,336,0007C °

It £ R %

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Debt restructuring (Continued)

On 10th June, 2002, the Judge of the High Court of Hong
Kong approved the application by the syndicated banks to
revoke the winding-up petition against the Company. The
Company fully repaid US$26,000,000 to the syndicated
banks during the year.

Disposal of a subsidiary

On 24th April, 2002, the Company entered into a disposal
agreement with Northeast Construction & Installation
Company ("Northeast Construction") H b5 %2 48 T 248
/AW for the disposal of 100% interest in Shenyang
Transformers Ltd., at a consideration of RMB150,000,000.
Immediately following the transaction, Northeast
Construction disposed of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. to
Shenyang National Industrial Assets Management Company
("SNIAMC") LI T B A & E L8 A RAF in May
2002. Accordingly, the shares of Shenyang Transformers
Ltd. were transferred directly to and the consideration was
received from SNIAMC.

Shenyang Transformers Ltd. was established in the PRC on
23rd May, 1995, with a registered capital of
RMB320,565,001. Its principal activities were research,
development and manufacture of high-voltage transformers,
instrument transformers, reactors and other types of
transformers. For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the
audited net loss of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. before
taxation and after taxation excluding minority interest
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong amounted to approximately
RMB346,870,000 and RMB340,336,000 respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)
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BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(i1)

(iii)

Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued)

The directors considered that such disposal would
substantially reduce the Group's liabilities and accordingly
improved the gearing and capital structure of the Group and
reduced the Group's interest burden.

Although Shenyang Transformers Ltd. was a major former
subsidiary of the Group, the directors did not consider that
such disposal had any significant adverse impact on the
business of the Group.

Proceeds of about RMB122,200,000 was utilised to repay
the loan mentioned in note (i) above.

Arrangement for new banking facility

During the year, the Company entered into a letter of intent
with Bank of Communication for a general banking facility
of up to US$35,000,000 (equivalent to RMB289,700,000).
Monies can be drawn from this facility up to a maximum of
40% of an independent valuation of the specific assets to be
pledged by the Group as security for the amounts borrowed.
The facility will be finalised upon the completion of
conditions set out in the letter of intent.

Term loan facilities

The Group meets its day to day working capital
requirements through term loan facilities of
RMB773,504,000, details of which are disclosed in note 31.
The directors are satisfied that the Group will be able to
operate within the current facilities and those expected to be
renewed. During the year, facilities in the sum of
approximately RMB172,590,000 have been renewed since
the year end.

On the above basis, the directors are satisfied that the Group
will be able to meet in full its financial obligations as they
fall due for the foreseeable future and have prepared the
financial statements on a going concern basis.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS
OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a
number of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice ("SSAP(s)") issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. The adoption of these SSAPs has resulted in the
inclusion of a statement of changes in equity, and the adoption of
the following new and revised accounting policies, but has had no
material effect on the results for the current or prior accounting
periods. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

Cash Flow Statements

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 15 (Revised)
"Cash Flow Statements". Under SSAP 15 (Revised), cash flows
are classified under three headings - operating, investing and
financing, rather than the previous five headings. Interest paid is
classified as operating cash flow. Interest received and dividends
received are classified as investing cash flows. Dividends paid are
classified as financing cash flow. Cash flows arising from taxes on
income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be
separately identified with investing or financing activities.
Comparative amounts have also been reclassified in order to
achieve a consistent presentation.

Discontinuing Operations

SSAP 33 "Discontinuing Operations” is concerned with the
presentation of financial information regarding discontinuing
operations and replaces the requirements previously included in
SSAP 2 "Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Fundamental Errors and
Changes in Accounting Polices". Under SSAP 33, financial
statement amounts relating to the discontinuing operation are
disclosed separately from the point at which either a binding sale
agreement is entered into or a detailed plan for the discontinuance
is announced. The adoption of SSAP 33 has resulted in the
identification of the Group's manufacture of transformer equipment
and provision of entertainment services as a discontinuing
operations in the current year, details of which are disclosed at
note 11.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS
OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(Continued)

Employee Benefits

In the current year, the Group has adopted SSAP 34 "Employee
Benefits®, which introduces measurement rules for employee
benefits, including retirement benefit plans. Because the Group
participates only in defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes, the adoption of SSAP 34 has not had any material impact
on the financial statements.

CORRECTION OF AN ERROR

Subsequent to the issuance of the Company's 2001 financial
statements, the Company's management determined that there was
an error relating to the revenue recognition for the interest income
of RMB14,838,000, which was charged at London Inter-bank Offer
Rate plus 1.275% per annum, on amount due from Liaoning Trust
and Investment Corporation ("Liaoning Trust") for the year ended
31st December, 2001. As Liaoning Trust was under the process of
liquidation since October 2001 and the Company had since
registered and submitted proof of debt to the liquidation division
only for the deposit of US$20,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB165,543,000), the recognition of interest income was
considered as inappropriate. Accordingly, the balances of, amount
due from a non-bank financial institution, current assets, net
current liabilities, accumulated losses and total shareholders'
equity of the Group and the Company at 31st December, 2001 and
other operating income and net loss for the year of the Group for
the year then ended 31st December, 2001 have been restated from
amounts previously reported to correct such error.

Company Limited
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4,  CORRECTION OF AN ERROR (Continued)
The effects of correcting such error are as follows:

i 5w #E7
Previously As
stated restated
AREFT ARETr
RMB'000 RMB'000

x5%E

R-ZZE-F+-A=t—-H:

e SRR 1T & MM IB TR

THE GROUP
At 31st December, 2001:
Amount due from a non-bank

financial institution 180,370 165,532
REEE Current assets 2,301,215 2,286,377
RBBEEFE Net current liabilities 886,045 900,883
g Accumulated losses 1,244,068 1,258,906
RERERELE Total shareholders' equity 345,423 330,585
BIE—ZEZ—F+_-H=+—H": Fortheyear ended
31st December, 2001:
Hpg A Other operating income 59,012 44,174
EiEFE Net loss for the year 780,140 794,978
b 3/ THE COMPANY

R-ZZE-F+-A=t—-H:

e SRR 1T & MM IB TR

RBEE
RBREFHE
RITER
RREZLR

At 31st December, 2001:
Amount due from a non-bank

financial institution 180,370 165,532
Current assets 287,397 272,559
Net current liabilities 149,424 164,262
Accumulated |osses 1,153,481 1,168,319

Total shareholders' equity 401,080 386,242
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and and its subsidiaries made up to
31st December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

nvestments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's balance
sheet at cost less any identified impairment |oss.

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of
the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the
Group's share of the net assets of the associates and negative
goodwill arose on acquisition so far as it has not already been
released to income, less any identified impairment |oss.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the
Company's balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at
cost, as reduced by any decline identified impairment |oss.

Company Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group's interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary
or associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill is presented as a deduction from assets. To the
extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or
expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is released to
income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The
remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-
line basis over the remaining average useful life of the identifiable
acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative
goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired
identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised in income
immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is
deducted from the carrying value of that associate. Negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented
separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Revenue arising from hotel operations and service income are
recognised when the relevant services are provided.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders' right to receive payment have been established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Rental payable under operating leases is charged to income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than RMB are initially recorded
at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in net profit or
loss for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in net profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs
The Group participates in defined contribution retirement schemes

organised by the PRC government. The contributions to the
schemes are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Company Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as
adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing
differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain
items of income and expense in a different accounting period from
that in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The
tax effect of the resulting timing differences, computed using the
liability method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial
statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or asset
will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumul ated
depreciation and any recognised impairment |oss.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 20 to 50 years
Hotel properties 50 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 810 20 years
Motor vehicles and others 6to 17 years

The gain or loss arising on the disposal is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for
qualifying assets, borrowing cost capitalised in accordance with
the Group's accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis as property, plant and equipment, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

NEE



NEE

Northeast

W W E W (8)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

FEEABR (F)
+ i (5 A 4

TitfEREZRAERRABRRRT
BEEE R -

i, {5 2 s

AEEREEERERHEERA
B UBREREEEATSERZS
EEEZAERSSR - MtTEEZT
KEBBESENERAER - AIRE
EREENEETKEHE - BE
BROE#EIRAX -

RESERERER  AZEER
REESEMATRERE BT R
B ERGRENZREAERAZE
ERBEFEY BB REE BN
BEZIREE - BE 2R EFREE
BRBUWA o

BHFRE
REBZERBBENRBRBAE

BNES  ERANTHRABERA
HREARRORESETE

78

BENUBASTERFE-_EZR
BE DR - A MEFIEE

Electric

Development

B 20024 12 3 31 B IR B CRYRA W 00 SR A0 2 st 2 A )
For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Land userights

Land use rights are stated at cost |ess accumulated amortisation
and any recognised impairment |oss.

I mpairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment |oss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

nvestments in securities

Investments in securities, which are securities held for an identified
long-term strategic purpose, are recognised on a trade-date basis
and areinitially measured at cost. They are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any recognised impairment
loss that is other than temporary.

I nventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
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ERE

AEBEXBNOHANMT

TURNOVER

An analysis of the Group's revenue is as follows:

%8
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR%FT AR¥FT
RMB'000 RMB'000
EREERA Sales of goods 908,425 1,239,828
BIE - BRR Revenue from provision of hotel, catering and

1R 2L AR A UL A entertainment services 35,941 38,948
944,366 1,278,776

EERMETREYS BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

RESE

REREMES  AEERIRELES
R BB S AR GUB R A R
%o WEERASEES RS EE
B2 EE o

AEAEEIBRELEEGRER
B FRMELL ZEEBLER
CER-FEAEBIENLEESSR
REE#RERIE  FFEREHD
BRI TRAIFFELEER |F -

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into
two operations — manufacture of transmission and transformation
machinery and the provision of hotel and catering services. These
operations are the basis on which the Group reports its primary
segment information.

In the current year, the Group has discontinued the manufacture of
transformer equipment and the provision of entertainment services
operations, details are set out in note 11. Information of such
operations were included under the heading "Discontinuing
operation" in the current year.

N,
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

7. RERBETHEIE (A) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
RXBE2E (&) Business segments (Continued)
ERZEEIRENER ! Segment information about these businesses is presented below:
2002
RREERE FRREERE
Continuing operations Discontinuing operations
EEMBR  EER EE e i
SERE ExB% SEIEN R S
Manufacture  Provision
of transmission of hotel  Manufacture Provision
and and of of

transformation ~ catering  transformer entertainment
machinery services equipment services Consolidated
ARBFL ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

By TURNOVER 700,508 33,800 207,917 2,141 944,366
FMEE SEGMENT RESULTS 79,420 521 5,605 (324) 85,222
RABAEEBER Unallocated corporate expenses (8,745)
LB R Profit from operations 76,477
RITBHAE Finance costs (65,761)
EHBENRES Share of results of associates 2,002 — — — 2,002
HEHBARZFRA Partial waiver of a syndicated loan 148,115
EHEBIREER Profit on disposals of subsidiaries — — 41,19 12,640 53,836
BATER Profit before taxation 214,669
REXH Taxation (5,371)
R DERRERADRA Prafit before minority interests 209,298
Rt &8 OTHER INFORMATION
BEXRE Capital additions 17,884 839 = = 18,723
ERE Depreciation and amortization 31,650 9,999 = 1,348 42,997
HEWE  BERZREZWE  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 14,072 3,108 = = 17,180
NE BERREZHEERE Imparment lossof property, plant

and equipment 552 — — — 552
FEREERE Allowance for inventories 787 = = = 787
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(Continued)

W W EWE (8)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

KBaE (&) Business segments (Continued)
BRI BENER ! Segment information about these businesses is presented below:
2002
REEERY EREEERE
Continuing operations Discontinuing operations
EEEBR BER & =
UEME EHERY YERRF RERY B
Manufacture  Provision
of transmission of hotel  Manufacture Provision
and and of of
transformation  catering  transformer entertainment
machinery services equipment services Consolidated
AEBFT ARBFT ARETn ARETn ARETx
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REARE BALANCE SHEET
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 1,382,785 297,540 = — 1,680,325
REE AR 2R Interests in associates 73,570
AIBAEBEE Unallocated corporate assets 158,831
GRUEE Consolidated total assets 1,912,726
8 Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabilities 521,054 14,712 = = 535,766
APBEAEEEEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 835,740
RABARE Consolidated total liabilities 1,371,506
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

7. RERBETHEIE (A) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
RXBE2E (&) Business segments (Continued)
ERZEEIRENER ! Segment information about these businesses is presented below:
2001
BREERE FEREERE
Continuing operations Discontinuing operations
EEMARR BER EE 1
SERR ERRE SEIRG R 1
Manufacture  Provision
of transmission of hotel  Manufacture Provision
and and of of
transfor mation catering  transformer entertainment
machinery Services equipment services Consolidated

ARETE ARETT ARETT ARETT ARET:R
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000

ERE TURNOVER 617,228 35,491 622,600 3,457 1,278,776
ABER SEGMENT RESULTS (106,137)  (92,263) (293,306) (11,510) (503,216)
FROBEERX Unallocated corporate expenses (148,051)
RexKEE Loss from operations (651,267)
RITBHAE Finance costs (150,989)
NG E S Share of results of associates 44 — — — 44
BAEE L oss before taxation (802,212)
BEXE Taxation 1,806
Rt DURRERAEE L oss before minority interests (800,406)
HEtt g OTHER INFORMATION
EXRE Capital additions 25,217 11,390 49,344 — 85,951
g Depreciation and amortisation 29,373 10,484 42,406 303 82,566
NE BERREZHEES Imparment lossof property, plant

and equipment 3,260 87,722 63,401 — 154,383
BERE Allowance for inventories 28,771 — 18,416 — 47,187
R EE Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 184,712 — 25,547 — 210,259
BEREREER Impairment loss on investment in

securities 173 — — — 173
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EERHMETESE (B) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
XEo® (&) Business segments (Continued)
BRI BENER ! Segment information about these businesses is presented below:
2001
REREEY EREEERS
Continuing operations Discontinuing operations
EEEBR BER £E 3
CERE EKKRE CEARMG RERE =L
Manufacture ~ Provision
of transmission of hotel  Manufacture Provision
and and of of
transformation  catering  transformer entertainment
machinery services equipment services Consolidated
AEBFT ARBFT ARETn ARETn ARETx
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REARR BALANCE SHEET
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 1,326,014 295,849 1,874,834 17419 3514116
REE AR ZER Interests in associates 5,326
APBAEEEE Unallocated corporate assets 370,608
REREE Consolidated total assets 3,890,050
8 Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabilities 533,272 9,054 856,385 4806 1403517
FIBAEEER Unallocated corporate libilities 2,141,152
REHEE Consolidated total liabilities 3,544,669
Bl 5 Geographical Segment

HBINHEBEUARETE - KRB
FEUSIBALFREK -

BBEONNEE - ¥ BERRE
MEVEENENHBREETR &
FEUIZEELFEK -

Bt  BE2BERLERE -

More than 90% of the Group's income are derived from the PRC
and the income earned outside the PRC is insignificant.

More than 90% of the carrying amount of segment assets, and
additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
are located in PRC and the assets outside the PRC is insignificant.

Accordingly, geographical segment information has not been
presented.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

8. HftltA 8. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
HW AT : Details of other operating income are as follows:
{0
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR¥FTT ARBFTT
RMB'000 RMB'000
EREHRERE Dividend from investments in securities 1,500 204
HEZEHRERT Gain on disposal of investments
in securities 38 —
HENE BER Gain on disposal of property,
=iz s plant and equipment 412 =
B A & A2 WA Interest from a related party — 4,765
RATFRFE WA Interest on bank deposits 873 14,023
Hit Others 6,003 10,795
EREEE Release of negative goodwill to income 285 54
B R WA F 5 Technical consultancy income, net 31,432 14,333
40,543 44,174

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Wos R W ()

RERN(ER) 9. PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
1]
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR®FIT ARB T
RMB'000 RMB'000
KEnA (B58) B Profit (loss) from operations has been
T3IER : arrived at after charging:
nE Depreciation 41,597 79,151
BREEEH Amortisation of intangible assets
GtAEEER) (included in administrative expenses) 1,400 3,415
HENE BRERZE Loss on disposal of property, plant
ZEE and equipment — 1,324
MERBAZER Research and development costs 172 7,157
V¥ - MERZEZMKE Impairment loss recognised on property,
EEGIAEEER) plant and equipment (included in
administrative expenses) 552 154,383
BEREREZER Impairment |oss recognised on
investments in securities (included in
administrative expenses) — 173
FERE Allowance for inventories 787 47,187
BIREE Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 17,180 210,259
RERM & Auditors' remuneration 2,800 1,800
EIRK (BEESMSE) Staff costs, including directors' emoluments 99,325 178,128
WEFTA and after crediting:
KEMEERA Gross rental income from properties
under operating leases 3,184 1,839

o R

Less: Outgoings

3,156 1,839
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

10. BITERHEZ

10. FINANCE COSTS

L |
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR¥TTT ARBF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
AT TS Interest on bank borrowings:

ARLER2EEER Wholly repayable within five years 66,606 151,114
BARAERZIEE Not wholly repayable within five years — 2,794
Total borrowing costs 66,606 153,908

B RAEERIRRZ Less: amount capitalised in construction

EXR{LFIE in progress (845) (2,919)

65,761 150,989

AENERANEELERABHEEENE
BEEANEMER BEZ-TFE-F+=
A=+t -RLEMNERNENFRNERE6%
9% °

Northeast Electric

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year represent interests
arose on the specific borrowings for qualifying assets. In 2001,
borrowing costs capitalised arose on the general borrowing pool
and are calculated by applying a capitalisation rate of 6% to 9% to
expenditure on qualifying assets.

Development Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

FISEBEER 11. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
R-ZZEZE-FHA-TIAE  A&H On 24th May, 2002, the Group entered into a sale agreement to
E’ﬁ HERZLEEZBERBNEGS dispose of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. which was engaged in
HERSEAR(EE)ILT — manufacture of transformer equipment. The disposal was effected
I,E tH ENZ HEBZELERERE in order to generate cash for the repayment of the syndicated loan.
BER - HEEZHER=ZEZE-F,~A The disposal was completed on 4th June, 2002, on which date
MAZRK ' BZAE AEEHES control of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. was passed to the acquirer.
MEHECEBATEA
THABEE_ZE-_F—HF—HZ The results of the manufacturing operation of Shenyang
“EE_EAANBAZESE  RBRE Transformers Ltd. from 1st January, 2002 to 4th June, 2002, based
ARBHWEEIRE » AEEEER on unaudited management accounts as audited financial statements
HERNBHBERE for the period are not available, were as follows:
1.1.2002 BZE
to Year ended
4.6.2002 31.12.2001
AR¥TTT ARETFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
EXH Turnover 207,916 622,600
SHEKAK Cost of sales (146,140) (546,398)
Hitsg A Other operating income 2,166 1,240
HEER Distribution costs (19,490 (89,925)
EEEHR Administrative expenses (37,752) (211,793)
Hih &8 M Other operating expenses (1,095) (69,030)
RATERFIE Finance costs (15,488) (61,035)
BiAIE 18 Loss before taxation (9,883) (354,341)
IR D Taxation credit 1 1,763
BEEE Loss before minority interests (9,882) (352,578)
DER R Minority interests — 4771
HFE Loss for the year (9,882) (347,807)

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

11. EFEBEEE (B) 11. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (Continued)
BREFEAMS  HEZMBLARIDRE In this respect, the effect of the disposal of a subsidiary is
BTHEENE calculated on the following basis:

ARB T
RMB'000

M BENRE Property, plant and equipment 456,179
EEIRE Construction in progress 94,329
BEEE Intangible assets 86,474
BERE Investments in securities 3,959
rE Inventories 211,651
JE U IR 3K Trade debtors 433,041
HiEW » e K FAFIRFR  Other debtors, deposits and prepayments 418,795
BRI RV SR 1T ER Restricted-use bank deposit 17,495
EHBITER Pledged bank deposits 20,000
RITERRES Bank balances and cash 67,814
FEAS IR X Trade creditors (457,351)
Hib TR FRUIRESK Other creditors, advance from customers

RiERER and accruals (327,638)
RITER Bank borrowings (899,243)
SERRER Minority interest (6,819)
BEN_ZT-F Net assets of Shenyang Transformers Ltd.

+tZR=+-HHNEFEE at 31st December, 2001 118,686
BEN_ZFZT_HF—-H—HZE Lossof Shenyang Transformers Ltd. for the period

“EZ_FXAMAZER  from st January, 2002 to 4th June, 2002 (9,882)

108,804

HEMBA AR Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 41,196
HEEE Cash consideration 150,000

& 7% 2 19 A K %5 150,000,0007T {4 1E
N2REN-_ZBE-—F+-A=1+-—
ANFEEREE - It RIBER
LTEESTHHERR  BEA_F
Z_F—F-HEHLERHNEET
EHABEERNFE  HEEERE
A R #41,960,0002 5% & ©

The consideration for the disposal of Shenyang Transformers Ltd.
of RMB150,000,000 was determined with reference to its net asset
value at 31st December, 2001. In addition, based on the disposal
agreement entered into with Northeast Construction, the
consideration was not affected by the results of Shenyang
Transformers Ltd. from 1st January, 2002 upto the date of disposal.
A gain of RMB41,196,000 has resulted from the disposal of
Shenyang Transformers Ltd.

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

FISERBEXY (&) 11. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (Continued)
BRitzoh  REERAEEHE T I In addition, the Group discontinued the provision of entertainment
ERERBENEGEEERREER services operation upon the disposal of Shenyang Hua Kong
DERATHEBIER]) - Restaurant and Entertainment Limited ("Shenyang Hua Kong")
during the year.
THAEEE-_ZZE-_F—fF—HZ The results of the provision of entertainment services from 1st
“ERCETCRA-tT-RZERE: January, 2002 to 11th December, 2002, which have been included
in the consolidated financial statements were as follows:
1.1.2002 S
to Year ended
11.12.2002 31.12.2001
AR¥TFTT AR¥TF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
EERA Turnover 2,141 3,457
BER R Cost of sales (2,613) (6,713)
Hpg A Other operating income 498 39
EERER Administrative expenses (350) (1,036)
Hih &8 M Other operating expense — (7,257)
BiAIE 18 Loss before taxation (324) (11,510)
FioE () #E= Taxation (charge) credit (23) 43
BEEE Loss after taxation (347) (11,467)

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

11. FRB/EEXRY (&) 11. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (Continued)

REFEMS  HEZMBLRIIE In this respect, the effect of the disposal of a subsidiary is

BTIHEEFE : calculated on the following basis.
2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARMEFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
M - BERZE Property, plant and equipment 9,318 10,668
7E Inventories 88 97
HMEW - &K FA{FIRFR  Other debtors, deposits and prepayment 5,176 3,866
RITHEBRRAS Bank balances and cash 1,033 2,788
HMEMAR TR Other creditors, advances from customers
RiERER and accruals (3,348) (4,806)
DERFER Minority interest (4,907) (5,045)
EEFEE Net assets of Shenyang Hua Kong 7,360 7,568
HERE L Ak s Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 12,640 —
1EE Cash consideration 20,000 —
12. EEMS 12. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS
L |
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR¥FTT ARBFTT
RMB'000 RMB'000
E=Me Directors' emoluments (executive directors):
Fees — —
Hii < Other emoluments:
R E R Salaries and other benefits 354 165
ErZAN Bonuses 40 80
BIRERETE Retirement scheme contributions 57 23
451 268
Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

ESMe (7

AEERMEFEBREXNEBY
FHTESEANE -

RMEFE BEFHLAERE
B HEHMEzHREHL-

RMEFE  AEELEINHET
ERFARSIKEMATIRMARSE
BB 2 R RIERRABAL 2B
o ESRERERETAME -

12.

DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

No fee or emolument was payable to independent non-executive
directors for both years.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group for both years were
all directors of the Company and details of their emoluments are
set out above.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
directors of the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office and none of the
directors has waived the right to receive their emoluments.

RE(ZH) EBOE 13. TAXATION
5H
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR%FT AR¥FT
RMB'000 RMB'000
(X)) B#EBHE : The (charge) credit comprises:
EBEDEME D FH33%  Income tax for certain
YA E Bt 2R PRC subsidiaries
—KEE — Current year (5,371) (347)
—RH — Refund of tax — 2,153
(5,371) 1,806

AARAREMBARIEBN(=ZFEE
—F 1 33%) WEAEMERBHRSE
B BEBARER-ANEE=A
NE#ERZERALNRARAKMB AR
BEAR—NAARE—B—HUEWE
PR35 8 1B H FE SR 1 2 F 15%H9 35
7 o XIBEEKREFANRE » KD F
REME D TR EZ 15%0 B ZH =X
EET-EERHAM AELE
EBH o

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to income tax at the
statutory rate of 33% (2001: 33%). However, in respect of income
taxes after 1st January, 1996, the relevant PRC authorities approved
on 8th March, 1995 that any income taxes payable by the Company
and its subsidiaries in excess of 15% of their respective taxable
profits would be refunded to the Company and the respective
subsidiaries. According to the latest rulings issued by the State
Council, the Company and its subsidiaries are subject to
preferential rate of 15% until the end of 2001. Accordingly, there
is no refund of tax during the year.

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

13.

14.

15.

Northeast

ME (W) ®E (F)

HRAARENBAT AT BELERE
ARBFN  RERWESFE  LERE
BREBMEHERS -

ADARMEFENLERTBA
ARBELRAERAEHAHE
UMEFETERBBAR o

BEZZEE-_F+ZA=1+—HLF
E AEERADYEENELEHIE

7w

Hg l%\

REFE  ARFARERERE - E
ETEBRAEARE -

sREH(HR)

SREF (FE) DRRRESERF
%8 A R #205,443,0007t (ZZ2EE—F
BB . AR¥794,978,000%T) K& ZE
F R E % 17 It 17 4 21 873,370,0008%
(ZZZ— £ : 873,370,0008%) 5T & -

RRADBEBENEERD - Bt
EEM-FUAAERETEREBA -

Electric

13.

14.

15.

Development

TAXATION (Continued)

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Company and
its subsidiaries had no assessable profit in Hong Kong for both
years.

The Company had no taxable profit for both years. The associates
were still in their tax exemption period and therefore had no taxable
profit for both years.

As at 31st December, 2002, the Group and the Company had no
significant deferred tax (2001: Nil).

DIVIDEND

No dividend were paid during the year. The directors do not
recommend the payment of any dividend.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings (loss) per share is based on the
net profit for the year of RMB205,443,000 (2001: a loss of
RMB794,978,000) and on the number of 873,370,000 ordinary
shares in issue during both years.

Diluted earnings per share is not shown as the Company has no
dilutive potential ordinary sharesin issue in either year.

Company Limited
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16. ME BERRMK 16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
EH
EERED EEME WERME REREM i
Plant, Motor
machinery vehicles
Hotel and and
Buildings property  eguipment others Total
ARBFT AREFR ARETn ARETrT AREFR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000
*5H THE GROUP
RE COST
R-ZE-%-H—-H At 1st January, 2002 760,993 370,021 654,931 326,614 2,112,559
RE Additions 545 5 4,784 2,568 7,902
KEIBEEA Transferred from construction
in progress 21,298 934 33,101 945 56,278
HERE AR () Disposals of subsidiaries
(note) (423,556) — (285,959)  (286,818) (996,333)
HE Disposals — — (4,097) (691) (4,788)
R=ZZZF=F+=H=1+—H At 31st December, 2002 359,280 370,960 402,760 42,618 1,175,618
RHAEREEERH ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AND IMPAIRMENT LOSS
R-EZ-F-f—-H At 1st January,2002 257,716 92,934 346,022 220,940 917,612
rEERE Charge for the year 8,468 7,495 23,126 2,508 41,597
HEERE Impairment loss — — 427 125 552
HEMBAR (&) Eliminated on disposals of
subsidiaries (note) (172,541) = (159,137)  (199,158) (530,836)
S RS Eliminated on disposals = = (4,090) (569) (4,659)
R-EZ-F+=-H=+—H At 3Lst December, 2002 93,643 100,429 206,348 23,846 424,266
RESE NET BOOK VALUES
R=ZEZ-F+=-H=+—H At 3Lst December, 2002 265,637 270,531 196,412 18,772 751,352
R-EZ—F+=-H=+—H At 3Lst December, 2001 503,277 277,087 308,909 105,674 1,194,947

E—};_ :

HEMNBARBE-_ZT-_F—H
—HREFNEEZREAWB AT
EE & E R E AR 961,842,000
EHTEREENBEEGESEAR
#% 505,663,000 °

Note:

Include in disposals of subsidiaries were cost of RMB961,842,000
and accumulated depreciation and impairment loss of
RMB505,663,000 related to Shenyang Transformers Ltd and its
subsidiaries as at 1st January, 2002.

NEE
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16. W% BERRE (&)

FEA A AR ¥38,000,0007 (=

— £ : A R % 630,000,0007T) 894
¥ BENREBEARNEEERIE
# o

FrENEERZEYFEENRBLR
FE L PEAEL -

AEBEAEEETEIBEENRE
EXREELHEARE -

REEER EZBRIBEEENER
MBNHEEEZRAEE  RELT
EERBHAETA BIAMEERA
R¥552,000T (Z2Z—F 1 ARY
154,383,0005t) @ W E &G KE R
AR o

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The Group has pledged property, plant and equipment having a net
book value of approximately RMB38,000,000 (2001:
RMB630,000,000) to secure general banking facilities granted to
the Group.

All the buildings and hotel property are located in the PRC and
held under medium-term leases.

The Group isin the process of obtaining ownership certificate and
land use right of the hotel property.

The directors conducted a review of the Group's assets and
determined that certain idle assets were impaired. Accordingly, an
impairment loss of RMB552,000 (2001: RMB154,383,000) in
respect of the carrying amount of those assets was recognised in
the consolidated income statement in the current year.

ERRmREM
Motor vehicles
and others
ARMFT
RMB'000
UNE] THE COMPANY
RE COST
R=ZE-F—H—H At 1st January, 2002 2,079
NE Additions 60
R=ZZ-F+=-F=+—H At 3Lst December, 2002 2,139
2iinE ACCUMULATED DEPRECATION
R=ZE-_F—-—H—H At 1st January, 2002 912
REEERE Charge for the year 173
R=ZZ-F+=-F=+—H At 3lst December, 2002 1,085
R EFE NET BOOK VALUE
R-ZZBZE-&F+=-A=+—H At 31st December, 2002 1,054
RZZEE—F+"H=+—H At 31st December, 2001 1,167
Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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ERIE 17. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
L |
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARBF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
R{E cosT
n—A—H At 1st January 151,754 155,787
12 hn Additions 10,821 70,175
EAME BERR Transferred to property, plant and equipment (56,278) (69,220)
HEMB AR (&) Disposals of subsidiaries (Note) (94,329) —
A Disposals — (4,988)
R+=A=+—H At 31st December 11,968 151,754
7 HENEARRE-ZZ=-£-A Note: Disposals of subsidiaries represent balances of assets of Shenyang
—HBETHENBEERAMBA Transformers Ltd and its subsidiaries as at 1st January, 2002.
TMBE -
FEIBFESRFAERMFZAA Included in construction in progress is interest capitalised of
R#845,000L (=22 —F : AR% approximately RMB845,000 (2001: RMB11,313,000).

11,313,000 ) ©

N,
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18. EEE 18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
X it 5 42
Land userights
ARBFTT
RMB'000
%M@ THE GROUP
R{E COST
R=—ZEZ2_F—HF—H At 1st January, 2002 169,955
HEKB AR (G) Disposals of subsidiaries (note) (99,794)
RZZZ-F+-H=+—H At 3lst December, 2002 70,161
REHES ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
R=ZBE-F—-H—H At 1st January, 2002 23,057
HEKB AR (G) Eliminated on disposals of subsidiaries (note) (13,320)
REFR Charge for the year 1,400
R-FEZ2_F+-H=+—H At31st December, 2002 11,137
IREEE NET BOOK VALUES
RZZZT-H+-H=+—H At 3lst December, 2002 59,024
R=—ZZ—F+=-HA=+—H At3lst December, 2001 146,898
i HEMBARRKE-ZZE-£-A Note: Disposals of subsidiaries represent balances of assets of Shenyang
—HREFHEBERHENBAR Transformers Ltd. and its subsidiaries as at 1st January, 2002.
R -
= i 5 P FE R 12 85 HA BR & 50%F o The amortisation period of land use rights is 50 years.
FEAHSARYES826000T (= The Group has pledged land use rights having a net book value of
—FE MmN ERAEREALRE approximately RMB5,826,000 (2001: Nil) to secure banking
ERIER - facilities granted to the Group.

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

19. RBLARZER

NEE

19. INVESTMENTSIN SUBSIDIARIES

247
THE COMPANY

2002 2001

AR%FT AR¥FT

RMB'000 RMB'000

FELET AR - BMEA  Unlisted investment, at cost 739,351 1,388,384
HEERE Impairment | oss recognised (464,000) (993,000)

275,351 395,384

FE U H B A R FE o Amounts due from subsidiaries,
R EES net of allowances — 57,263
275,351 452,647

FE B B 2 B) iz SRR I AR 4R - A5t
MEEHETERHR -ES/A
B BRUEABAGCEERGRS
ERAR+T-EAREE  HIBER

The amounts due from subsidiaries were unsecured, interest-free
and had no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the
directors, the amounts will not be repayable within twelve months
from the balance sheet date and are therefore shown as non-current.
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19.

RBLARZER (F)

FEMBRRAHREFEARKNE
AMEINERAE  LHEPEE
E-R-TT-_F+-A=1+-H"
AEENTENBRAINT

19. INVESTMENTSIN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

All of the subsidiaries are limited companies incorporated under
Company Law and operating in the PRC. The details of the

principal subsidiaries at 31st December, 2002 are as follows:

XLNFER
MEAFRE #MEd SEMEFrEEEILE FEXH
Percentage of
Registered registered capital
Name of subsidiary capital  held by the Company  Principal activities
AR® T B F:
RMB'000  Directly  Indirectly
% %
BHeBHBERREETAR 144,920 100% — BB ERBREFABORE
Shenyang High-Voltage Manufacture of switchgears,
Switchgears Ltd. circuit breakers and
disconnectors
BNEHERREREFELEAN 29,420 100% — HEHREABRHE
Jinzhou Power Capacitors Ltd. Manufacture of surge arrestors
and power capacitors
EHHREBRBEREEARA 18,090 100% — HEASKRNRE
Fuxin Enclosed Busbars Ltd. Manufacture of enclosed bushars
BLESEREBRA A 150,000 90% 10% EEREHRRY
Kingdom Hotel Shenyang Provision of hotel and catering
services
BNBRREREREEAA 3,000 = 69.75% ERTHHEE
Jinzhou Jinrong Electrical Manufacture of electrical
Equipment Co., Ltd. ("Jinzhou Jinrong") equipment
ELESERESENE 3,890 = 8% TBEBHXREHEEE
W5 b e 22 T 4 TR I Provision of anti-corrosive
i 3 PR A ) processing services of metallic

accessories

Northeast

EMBRAARFERIEFERAEMAE
AREENEREEZEEER -

Electric

None of the subsidiaries had any debt capital outstanding at the

end of the year or at any time during the year.

Development

Company

Limited
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BREAFESR INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
| VN

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTFT AR Tt ARBTFT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
FEETRD » A Unlisted share, at cost — = 70,984 4,069
PEEEZRE Share of net assets 81,663 5,326 — —
amE &) Negative goodwill (note) (8,093) — — =
73,570 5,326 70,984 4,069

FAEBEATHERERANINE
% R-BB-F+=B=t-8.
TEBEARFTMT :

BEAFER

Name of associate

The associates are established and operating in the PRC. The
details of the principal associates at 31st December, 2002 are as

follows:

40440

Proportion of registered
capital directly

held by the Group

FTERE

Principal activities

BERLEAVREERHEETRAA
Northeast Electrical Hitachi Transmission
and Transformation Machinery Co., Ltd.

ELLIEEERAA
Shenyang Furukawa Cable Co., Ltd.

49%

42.5%

HEMBELE
Manufacture of transformers
and transmission equipment
BETHRMH
Manufacture of cable accessories

N,

NEE
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20. BMELARHESR

i RAFEWBESLISEERD

20. INTERESTSIN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Note: Movements of negative goodwill arose on the acquisition of

AELANEREEHNOT ¢ Shenyang Furukawa Cable Co., Ltd. during the year are as follows:
£m
THE GROUP
ARBFT
RMB'000
£ GROSS AMOUNT
WEHEAEER Arising on acquisition during the year and
RZIEE_F+-A=+—H#&H balance at 31st December, 2002 8,324
BREAKA RELEASED TO INCOME
HAERRR-_ZET - Released in the year and balance at
T-RA=t-—RH#&#% 31st December, 2002 231
BFE CARRYING AMOUNT
RZBEE-F+-A=+—-H&H At 31st December, 2002 8,093

EHERESREERERA - FRA
TEE BBEAZTRMNTAEEE
ZRBFIAERFR -

The negative goodwill is released to income on a straight-line basis
over a period of 15 years, representing the weighted average
remaining useful life of the depreciable assets acquired.

2. BHERE 21. INVESTMENTSIN SECURITIES
%M@ N

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARSTT ARETT AR¥TT ARKEF1
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
FETBRFES Unlisted government debentures 2 1,160 — —

Hi3E EHRE Other unlisted investment,
MBRBEZEE net of impairment loss

recognised 10,678 13,654 10,000 10,000
10,680 14,814 10,000 10,000

FEREMIEEHREBEY MR
TAERTHRE  HARY
10,000,0007T © 1 H # % £98.61% °

Northeast Electric

Included above is the Group's investment in Jinzhou City Co-
operative Bank ("Jinshou City Bank"), amounting to approximately
RMB10,000,000. The investment represents a 8.61% equity
interest in Jinzhou City Bank.

Development Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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AGE 22. NEGATIVE GOODWILL
=m|
THE GROUP
ARBFL
RMB'000
£8 GROSSAMOUNT
R=—ZE-_fF—H—H At 1st January, 2002 1,615
WEKEATELE GE) Arising on acquisition during the year (note) 2,041
R-ZEZE-F+ZH=+—H At 31st December, 2002 3,656
BEERA RELEASED TO INCOME
R=-ZZE-F—H—H At 1st January, 2002 54
FAHR R B 43 Released in the year 54
R=ZZZ=-F+=-A=+—H At 31st December, 2002 108
ERE CARRYING AMOUNT
RZZEZ-F+=-H=+—H At 3lst December, 2002 3,548
RZZEE—F+"H=+—H At 31st December, 2001 1,561

EHERESLERERA - FRA
=HE BBAZTRERNUHTEEE

2R FI A EAFR

id RBHBAEELZERE

The negative goodwill is released to income on a straight-line basis
over a period of 30 years, representing the weighted average

remaining useful life of the depreciable assets acquired.

ABNENBEREREREELQA

Z185%BR AR  EFEAARYE

555,0007T °

= Note: The negative goodwill arose from acquisition of a further
18.5% equity interest in Jinzhou Jinrong at a consideration of

approximately RMB555,000.

N,
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Nee Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

3. #R 23. INVENTORIES
%E 2F
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001

ARBTET ARETT ARBTIT ARETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

EMPREESZZER Raw materias and consumables 78,802 155,575 = =

EEM Work in progress 41,856 105,828 — —
EMm Finished goods 71,691 116,852 — —

AWBEERAE Steam turbine generating
(R HizE26) units (note 26) 27,879 — 27,879 —
220,228 378,255 27,879 —

B EEE# A R#45430,000T (ZF Included above are inventories of RMB45,430,000 (2001:
T—F : AK¥11,707,0007t) ZET) RMB11,707,000) which are carried at net realisable value.

LUAT 2 38 R E SR ©

REAEERIA/ABREANEFENARYE The cost of inventories recognised as expense in the consolidated
501,174,000t (ZZZ2—F : AR¥ income statement were approximately RMB501,174,000 (2001:
825,530,0007T ) RMB825,530,000).

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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AEERTEFNEERETHERE
—RRBEERNFFNMBERRME o
ATEMHERERKIENAANG
ERk  FEEETEHHEFENTRE
Eiffh o LT ARKIRROIRE

24. TRADE DEBTORS

W W EWE (8)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

following is the aged analysis of trade debtors:

The credit terms given to the customers vary and are generally
based on the financial strengths of individual customers. In order
to effectively manage the credit risks associated with trade debtors,
credit evaluations of customers are performed periodically. The

2F
THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTIT ARETT ARBTIT ARKTT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

FE W BE N B FRIE Related companies:
—E R Within 1 year 5,077 27,029 — —
—ZE_fF 1to 2 years 2,422 41,721 — —
—E=F 2to 3 years 3,825 6,530 — —
=FHE Over 3 years 3,359 10,844 — —
14,683 86,124 — —
BIRER Allowance for doubtful debts (8,035) (10,997) — —
6,648 75,127 — —

FEWE =R E Third parties:

—FEBR Within 1 year 332,952 534,726 35,497 —
—£=1F 1to 2 years 95,840 200,663 — —
—E=F 2to 3years 34,598 94,025 — —
=FHE Over 3 years 83,184 159,786 = =
546,574 989,200 35,497 —
SRR e A Allowance for doubtful debts (90,467)  (171,466) — =
456,107 817,734 35,497 —
462,755 892,861 35,497 —

NEE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

25 BEWEBRRERREMEBARA

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SHAREHOLDER AND

OTHER RELATED COMPANIES

E 247
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTRL ARETRT ARBFLT ARETxR
RMB'000 RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000

YRR E At
BB LIRS FE
B RIRER

Amounts due from a shareholder
and other related companies 62,774 164,137 62,774 138,310
Less: Allowance for doubtful

debts (55,689) (90,137) (55,689) (55,689)
7,085 74,000 7,085 82,621
FE OB 3R e E Analysis of net balances due
B HE IR from a shareholder and
REH other related companies:
BRERDEE Under current assets 7,085 74,000 7,085 82,621
BREWIES (RKIEE24)  Under trade debtors (note 24) 6,648 75,127 — —
BREMEWE Under other debtors, deposits 13,138 — = =
BeR B FIRR and prepayments
BREMIRS (RHIEE29) Under trade creditors (note 29) (16,677) (12,664) — —
BREMEMT - W Under other creditors, advances
ERRERER from customers and accruals (9,532) - - =
662 136,463 7,085 82,621

R-ZZEZE-F+-A=1+—8 IkX

EAWRIKE  FHFSEREE
BRHR R-BZE-—F+-A=+
— B kL RIEEE # A K% 38,000,000
TABERE FFNEH1254%  F
BNBEARERE HARATEE
M AR R K B A AR A AR WA - B
BRI BEERBEEEET °

RZBZE-FLA-+THH  ADRE
HER  RABHSEZEEE AT (U
THEBIRLE]) ZEBHE  AENE
B o0 E A A R 2 7 42.5%0 iR 7 1K (&
RLEEBXKARAABEARY
669150007 ° LEBRZER=TE=
FAAT=RETHERIRRASHSE
EEREMMEANHE  WETHK ©

Northeast Electric

Development

The amounts at 31st December, 2002 are unsecured and interest-
free. At 31st December, 2001, the balance of RMB38,000,000
beared interest at 12.54% per annum and the remaining balance
was interest-free. The Company was chasing the amounts due from
a shareholder and other related companies and therefore they are
classified under current assets.

On 29th July, 2002, the Company entered into an assignment
agreement with a shareholder, Northeast Electrical Transmission
and Transformation Equipment Group Corporation ("NET") for
the assignment of 42.5% equity interest of Shenyang Furukawa
Cable Co., Ltd. at a consideration of RMB66,915,000, which was
used to set off part of the debt owing to the Group by NET. The
transaction was completed and approved by independent
shareholders in the extraordinary general meeting held on 13th
September, 2002.

Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

FoHER
SERLF

E=F R H A K% 30,000,0007T
K& 45 AR #96,000,0005T (B &/
Z 75 Bl A A R ¥ 46,000,000t 1 A B
#£50,000,0007T K 8 51) 1 BRIRIR 24
AR¥62879000t R BE-ZZ —
F+-A=+—REFEEFEAR
¥3,121,000° ERAEHER - £F
ZH15% BEABER-—AAAENB
THEAZE - AT BRARERR
HAEBRAHEZRERARFE - &
B BAAERERBHEAZE_T
ZEF+_A=+-HRUBETWE
FENEHEEE (BRRAERS
HE%EE) 97.68%E & {E 5 8 K E
o RARARZBE-—F+—AMER
RERRLEINBREREBTHRA
RZEGENELN  BRAREZETER
i o

RAFEE=HEZEARKY2121,000
TR o

RIEHZE - BN E B E 5 B 97.68%4E
HER-BE-_F+A-TMAEE
BAEE UEEBEERAR
46,000,000 ° ZE=FEHERTE
AEE T —@AR  AAUARYK
46,000,000t WK EBEZZERE ©

26.

LOANSTO A THIRD PARTY

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY

The loans amounting to RMB30,000,000 which comprised of the
principal amount of RMB96,000,000 (representing the sum of two
loans of RMB46,000,000 and RMB50,000,000 respectively) less
allowance of RMB62,879,000 and accumulated repayment of
RMB3,121,000 up to 31st December, 2001, were secured, bore
interest at 15% per annum and were originally due on 15th
September, 1999. However, the borrower failed to repay the loans
and accrued interest on the specified repayment date. Subsequently,
both parties agreed to extend the date of repayment to 31st
December, 2000 and certain properties and 97.68% equity interests
of Guangzhou Laureland Group Corporation ("Laureland"), which
were owned by the common shareholder of the borrower, had been
pledged as securities for the loans. In November 2001, the
Company initiated writs of summons to the court and notices were
received from the Intermediate People's Court in Shenyang,
Liaoning Province that the borrower agreed to enter into a
repayment agreement.

During the year, a further RMB2,121,000 was repaid by the third
party.

On 24th July, 2002, 97.68% equity interest in Laureland was
transferred to the Group pursuant to the agreement entered into
with the third party, to satisfy aloan amounting to RMB46,000,000
due from the third party. The third party has the right to re-acquire
the interest in Laureland within twelve months from the date of
agreement after it settles RMB46,000,000.

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

26.

27.

Northeast

BoHER(E)
KERLT (&)

RZZBZE-F+=-A++tH EE=E
EEBEETHFRARERES (F17)
HEE ((2002) B E# F % 3785%) B
E o RBE=ZFUHEFENARA
120MWEL ] /9 & 200MWEL )5 85 3 S
WA MEBNBEEEEED T
97.68%MY B #E » WMBEAT R 2 FKIE o
REFEFGEHNBITIEER
REEERAZRERFHEEE
TRARNERT A= &I AT
EREENRBRRET  ZREEENT
HEENA AR 130,829,0007 °
EREHEEETHNENEBERT -
EETHEEZERARTHEAE
B-BRARESERBUBEAR=
EE-_F+-HB=+—-HELEAE
AR ¥27,879,0007t » 35 = HEK
HEE A ZERATEREE
EEBERPIARFE -

FEYIF 6B TR R IR X IR

SERLF

JE i 5K 78 20,000,000 7T (T & A R ¥
165,532,000 )R A F MR EGFHW R
HER FHEREEBEREH
40,000,000 Tt & R B9 15 #F ©

BERRPESEAZMN—RE=FH
FRITSHEE R-TZ—F+—
B FEARBRITHEE S REET
AFIERSRBBEETTE |
—JERMEEITBICAEERAIZ
AHELUETEERRE - KOEE
2 R 17 R # {5 20,000,0005 Tt #9 48
REREER BEAHREZA  BE
TEMEETH o

Electric
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Development

LOANSTO A THIRD PARTY (Continued)
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY (Continued)

On 17th December, 2002, the Intermediate People's Court of
Shenyang, Liaoning Province ruled in the (Enforcement) Judgment
((2002) Shen Fa zhi Zi No. 378) that six 120MW and four 200MW
steam turbine generating units were transferred to the Group,
instead of 97.68% equity interests of Laureland, to set off all the
debts owing to the Company by the third party. Based on the
independent valuation performed by a valuer in the PRC, on the
basis of replacement cost method and by assuming these assets
will be successfully commissioned upon installation without
carried out a full mechanical survey, the estimated value of these
assets is approximately RMB130,829,000. Without testing these
assets, the directors are uncertain that they can be operated. But
the directors are of the opinion that they are worth at least the
carrying amount of the loans as at 31st December, 2002 of
RMB27,879,000 and have intention to sell these units.
Accordingly, these units are recorded as inventories in the
consolidated balance sheet.

AMOUNT DUE FROM A NON-BANK FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY

The amount was originally a long-term deposit of US$20,000,000
(equivalent to RMB165,532,000), placed with Liaoning Trust as a
condition for Liaoning Trust granting a guarantee for a syndicated
loan of US$40,000,000.

Liaoning Trust was a third party non-bank financial institution
registered in the PRC. In November 2001, the People's Bank of
China approved the withdrawal of Liaoning Trust's Financial
Institution Legal Person Licence (4 il # # A A 5T 7] &) and
Financial Institution Business Licence (4 il t% 1 4% 2£ 37 1] 2%). Its
entire financial activities were suspended with effect from the date
of notice for a liquidation process. The Company registered with
the Liaoning Trust Liquidation Team (% 25 {644 & /A Al & FH 41)
its deposits of US$20,000,000 previously placed with Liaoning
Trust with the relevant proof of debt. Up to the date of this report
the liquidation is still in progress.

Company Limited
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BRFRTERBIBRE (&)

KERLF (&)

RAEE » EETE &% 38,000,000
RFH RZBE-_FE+-A=+-—
B - HE#8% 5% 12,000,000 (& A
R #99,233,0007T) °

EEMECNMERRLE  EERAE
DENHEEMRAAEEERAED
MAAREEEEBRAEE—FR
{838 3£ 7t 12,000,000 » [ bt 3b K 74 B
BHMEZPELRE -

ERRTER
R=ZZEE-F+=-HA=1+—-H  &&

R EEREHRTERMERRT
BR O AINRBRARBEE

21.

28.

AMOUNT DUE FROM A NON-BANK FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION (Continued)

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY (Continued)

During the year, Liaoning Trust repaid US$8,000,000 to settle part
of the debt owing to the Company, the remaining balance is
US$12,000,000 (equivalent to RMB99,233,000) at 31st December,
2002.

Following the review on the financial position of Liaoning Trust,
both the directors and the Company's PRC lawyer believe that
Liaoning Trust has the financial ability to repay the remaining
US$12,000,000 to the Company within one year, accordingly no
allowance has been made in the financial statements.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31st December, 2001, the amount represented deposits
pledged to banks to secure a short-term bank loans and therefore
classified as current assets.

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

29. EfRR 29. TRADE CREDITORS
EARIR®E MU T The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors:
£MH
THE GROUP
2002 2001
AR®TFIT ARBF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
B E bR A A Related companies:
—EPRA Within 1 year 14,950 10,196
=ZE=4E 1to 2 years 301 1,594
—EB=F 2to 3 years 300 321
=ENE Over 3 years 1,126 553
16,677 12,664
EBNE=R Third parties:
—EDA Within 1 year 251,289 618,103
—ZEWME 1to 2 years 40,311 101,453
=E=4 2to 3 years 16,057 10,417
=ENE Over 3 years 31,192 60,184
338,849 790,157
355,526 802,821

30. EftiEf®H  WIERKRAEE 30. OTHER CREDITORS, ADVANCES FROM

A CUSTOMERSAND ACCRUALS

Hth AR FUIRRRFERERF Included in other creditors, advances from customers and accruals
BEHBRNBMBRAARS are government grants received of approximately RMB13,241,000
13,241,000c EIE A 0 HEREBER to be used mainly for technical improvement. They are recorded as
BERREMRERE - BRWSGEN liabilities as the conditions attaching to them have not yet been
HRERARS  HHRBHELEE fulfilled.

IR o

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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1T HE ™ 31. BANK BORROWINGS
& VN
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT AR Tt ARBTT ARKTFT
RMB' 000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
BB
ERITER () USS bank loans (note i) = 496,550 = 331,064
ARBER (B&Ei)  RMB bank loans (note i) 769,847 1,602,427 = 67,900
769,847 2,098,977 = 398,964
EAFIE Interest payable 3,657 33,394 — 30,085
773504 2,132,371 = 429,049
P Analysed as:
E#H Secured 256,920 712,790 — 361,149
FEIE R Unsecured 516,584 1,419,581 = 67,900
773504 2,132,371 = 429,049
RITZERMBRIT : Repayable as follows
—F 2 A= A Within one year or on demand 604,897 1,774,962 = 429,049
—FAERER Maore than one year, but not
exceeding two years 217,207 109,009 — —
MEREBRER Maore than two years, but not
exceeding five years 141,400 203,400 — —
BERF More than five years — 45,000 — —
W BER—ERT Less: Amount due within
MEEEMSA one year included
RBEEZHE under current liabilities (604,897)  (1,774,962) — (429,049)
—FE%3Y2FE  Amount due after one year 168,607 357,409 — —
- Notes:
(i) RZBEE-F+ZA=+-H Zx#f (i)  As at 31st December, 2001, US$ bank loans included the

17 18 F L o8 45 49 3% 7. 40,000,0008%
EH K 257 8 A R #30,085,0007T ©
BE-ZEZ_ERA-_+HHEPESHE
(¥EMAARKRNBET LERRZE
A £ #Y35% B Z 7T 14,000,000
7 (& AR #115,872,000%) * &
18 A R #:30,085,000T & H B2 H 2
A R % 2,158,0007 @ & £ AR %
148,115,000t E E M e 3t B R AR EF B 47
REHERTER - AACREAEERE
B R 88 A £ = 7T 26,000,000 (37 &
A R #215,191,0005T) °

(i) ARBERRTHER HpxH (ii)
RAREERBERALT T @A
WEH o

outstanding balance of a syndicated loan of US$40,000,000 and
accrued interest at RMB30,085,000. Pursuant to the Deed of
Settlement with CCIC Finance Ltd. on 29th May, 2002, 35% of
the principal amount of the loan, i.e. US$14,000,000 (equivalent
to RMB115,872,000), accrued interest of RMB30,085,000 and its
withholding tax of RMB2,158,000, in aggregate of
RMB148,115,000 were waived. This amount was recognised in
the consolidated income statement for the year. The Company
repaid the remaining principal amount of US$26,000,000
(equivalent to RMB215,191,000) during the year.

RMB bank loans represent term loans and most of which have to
be renewed within twelve months from the balance sheet date.

N,
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

2. BF 32. SHARE CAPITAL
2002 & 2001
ARB T
RMB'000
Bt BARAEZZBRANT : Registered, issued and fully paid-up capital:
615,420,000% & 15 A it 615,420,000 ordinary 'Domestic' shares of
BREEAR®LT  He : RMB1 each, of which:
—RETR®S — Non-listed 471,820
— EHAR — Listed "A" shares 143,600
615,420
257,950,000 HR B R EE A R# 1Tt 257,950,000 "H" shares of RMB1 each 257,950
873,370
R-ZEBZE_FR-_ZZ-FHMEFE There were no movements in the share capital of the Company for
ERBRRALEEE o both years.
33. s 33. RESERVES
BE0E Capital reserve
EXPBRANMBRBTREEARNER Capital reserve represents premium on issue of shares net of
AuBRASEEA L HHEENE issuing expenses and an amount arising as a result of the original
BN ERABIAATAREMAR restructuring of the Group. Capital reserve can only be used to
AR o increase share capital.

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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o (&)
EEEROWS

REAAFRREHBELRNNER &
ERBRABERADAREHBEAT
M &R BRI 10%:T IR - EHEBARE
SREBETMERNS0NEETER
B ZEBHBABSERRTHEIE
A&

. AR,
. BRLEERE;

. FEEBR o KAFREHE
DAEARBEERRAEGERBAR
B OURLAERHABSER
B o R R B R R A AR TR
BRARKENERBENE
B AEBHBRABEEERE
% BABRENEHIEIR
AARARKE AR NEMER
Z25%

EELGE®

AREREMBARRRBRETRENS
E o RBREFANEPRERS10%ESR
EERBE c AERHRERTARAE
SEzTEREZRAERNZAE -
EERBEL AT DIRTRER o RA
FULEERAEIELSE °

EERRLARR

ARAREMBLAIZRERNR
E o EBBFNBRRI-ELA
TEEBRLAES (FETESHE
8) EIRBHRLAEESHNAREEE
BHRARENHAEER -

33.

RESERVES (Continued)
Statutor y common reserve

According to their respective Articles of Association, the Company
and each of its subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their
profit after taxation to the statutory common reserve until the
reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital. The statutory
common reserve shall only be used for the following purposes:

J to make up losses;
. to expand production facilities; or

. to be converted into capital. The Company and each of its
subsidiaries may, with the sanction of a resolution of
shareholders in general meeting, convert their statutory
common reserve into capital and issue bonus shares to
existing shareholders in proportion to their original
shareholdings or to increase the par value of each share.
When converting the statutory common reserve into capital,
the amount of such reserve remaining unconverted must not
be less than 25% of the registered capital of the Company
and each of its subsidiaries.

Statutory public welfare fund

According to their respective Articles of Association, the Company
and each of its subsidiaries are required to transfer 5% to 10% of
their profit after taxation to the statutory public welfare fund. This
fund can be used for the collective welfare of the employees of the
welfare of the employees of the Group in PRC. The public welfare
is not distributable to shareholders. There has been no utilisation
of the public welfare fund during the year.

Discretionary common reserve

According to their respective Articles of Association, the Company
and each of its subsidiaries shall transfer at their discretion a
certain percentage of their profit after taxation, to the discretionary
common reserve (in accordance with the PRC Accounting
Regulations). The discretionary common reserve may be used for
the same purposes as the statutory common reserve.

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

4. RBEER 34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
SEMLTH
THE GROUP
AND THE COMPANY
2002 2001
AR®FIT ARBTT
RMB'000 RMB'000
AEMATFERNRITER Guarantees given to banks in respect of
BHERTRENER banking facilities utilised by other entities
RIBEEREEEAT
(RE8) F#i) NET (note i) 30,000 30,000
EBEEE AT GREi) Shenyang Cable Company Ltd. (note ii) 20,000 20,000
Elph2EAREMELAT (i)  Shenyang Transformers Ltd. (note iii) 287,236 462,590
337,236 512,590

R-ZEZ-F+-A=+t—-0 &2

At 31st December, 2002, the Company gave guarantees to banksin

ARFHEBAR 2 —RIBTREMR
RIEH 2 =B R B A K #126,320,0007T
(ZE2ZE—F A A R ¥ 304,520,000

JT) e
(i) —AANFESARIEEEHEEK

(i)

Northeast

#R 17 35 5] A K % 30,000,0007T & X
AE ERHRIOER » X2FH
ERA BER-SRERQATE
EERRRBEHME  —BE—F
TZAFEAKARRTEFEAAAR
RLEEEFERXEAEARY
26,400,000t R HEERIE - EE=E
RARDENFEARMREERE AR
ARV ESE  FRERIBER
RAPEHEE -

—hANENARLEZHEAF
BEEEERETAREFREET
B RS 2 1T % 5] A R % 20,000,0007T
ERER  ROFBERALEE
BEERFET - —ET-—FE+L AW
BRTEBDITRFAATREL
EvHBLAGEERR  BEHNE
BEEERATNER=ZZTENA
EEWE  FTLUAR B E ZER o
BEEHER > PERTHEE—S
T8 - BEERAQAAFEARMRA
EENBEHRR DL EE -

Electric

respect of banking facilities utilised by its subsidiaries and the
amount utilised was RMB126,320,000 (2001: RMB304,520,000).

Notes:

(i) The Company acted as the guarantor for a 10-months loan
amounting to RMB30,000,000 which was entered into by NET
and the China Everbright Bank in June 1998 and this guarantee
was not approved by the Company's Board of directors and
shareholders. In December 2001, the China Everbright Bank
commenced litigation against the Company and NET for the
repayment of loan principal of RMB26,400,000 and the related
interest. In the opinion of the directors and the Company's PRC
lawyer, the case has no merit and accordingly no provision has
been made in the financial statements.

(i) In April 1999, Shenyang Cable Company Ltd., a subsidiary of
NET, entered into a bank loan agreement amounting to
RMB20,000,000 with the Bank of China, Shenyang Branch, in
respect of which the Company acted as the guarantor and is jointly
and severally liable. In July 2001, the Bank of China, Shenyang
Branch commenced litigation against the Company and that
subsidiary of NET for the repayment of the loan but it was overruled
by the Intermediate Peoples Court in Shenyang Liaoning Province
because Shenyang Cable Company Ltd. had already declared a
bankruptcy progress in August 2000. No further action has been
taken by Bank of China up to the date of this report. In the opinion
of the directors and the Company's PRC lawyer, no provision has
to be provided in the financial statements.

Development Company Limited
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34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

(iii)

The Company and its subsidiary acted as guarantors for general
banking facilities granted to Shenyang Transformers Ltd. Upon
the disposal of Shenyang Transformers Ltd. in May 2002, the
Company entered into an agreement with SNIAMC to transfer
such guarantees to SNIAMC. During the period from date of
disposal of Shenyany Transformers Ltd. to 31st December, 2002,
guarantees of RMB175 million was released. According to the
director's and the Company's PRC lawyer, the Group is in the
process of releasing the remaining guarantees of RMB287 million.

(iv) BERSEEBEERARALREEES (iv)  Beijing Sales Company of Shenyang High Voltage Switchgears
DR BN A — BB DR LR — Ltd. (k5w R B BR A PR 3 AT A R AL s 8 & 4 A D) (the
ARNE RIS DA o BIEZH "Branch") was a branch of the Company's subsidiary established
BARREEMEERENHZ in 1998. Pursuant to the agreement entered into between the
ZONFERHEFNAELERE subsidiary and Mr. Cai Wei He, the Branch is operated and
HE o MEAIDANEE - B8F - controlled by Mr. Cai Wei He and all the assets, liabilities, rights
HRRERRIEEESARENL and contingent liabilities relating to the Branch are undertaken by
£RE Bt REMBHRRTA Mr. Cai Wei He, accordingly, the assets, liabilities and results of
BEZILRANEE  BERE the Branch were not included in consolidated financial statements.
& o LR E D A AR 2002F 128 The Branch was deregistered subsequent to 31st December, 2002.
1R & -

BERE 35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARBF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
BREFTRNERTA Capital expenditure contracted for but not
BRIk ERTH provided in the financial statements
in respect of:
BEME BERR Acquisition of property, plant and equipment — 34,974

NEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 (Prepared in accordance with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in Hong Kong)

36 HEMELAR 36. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES
MK - KEES IR - As referred to in note 11, the Group disposed of its subsidiaries
FRANDBM+—ATHEREET Shenyang Transformers Ltd on 4th June, 2002 and Shenyang Hua
BENERE - HEZMBARNFEE Kang on 10th November, 2002, the net assets of subsidiaries
EWT : disposed of were as follows:
2002 2001
AR¥TTT ARB T
RMB'000 RMB'000
HEFERE Net assets disposed of:
M BENRE Property, plant and equipment 465,497 —
ERIRE Construction in progress 94,329 —
BEEE Intangible assets 86,474 =
BHERE Investments in securities 3,959 —
rE Inventories 211,739 —
FE UK e X Trade debtors 433,041 —
HMEW - & REMFEIRE Other debtors, deposits and prepayments 423,971 =
SR EANRITER Restricted-use bank deposit 17,495 —
EHBITER Pledged bank deposits 20,000 —
RITEHRES Bank balances and cash 68,847 —
FEAS IR R Trade creditors (457,351) —
Hip T - FHBIRA R Other creditors, advance from customers
BiREAR and accruals (330,986) —
RITER Bank borrowings (899,243) —
SERRER Minority interest (11,726) —
BER_ET_F—A—H Loss of Shenyang Transformers Ltd.
E-_ZZT-FAMA for the period from 1st January, 2002
M S to 4th June, 2002 (9,882) —
116,164 —
HEMB ARz s Gain on disposal 53,836 —
#IEE Total consideration 170,000 —
AR Satisfied by:
REEE Cash 168,000 —
EER S 1EE () Deferred consideration (note) 2,000 —
170,000 —
HEHBLARFRERA Net cash inflow arising on disposals:
BEEE Cash consideration 168,000 —
RITEBRRASZHE Bank balances and cash disposed of (68,847) —
HEHBLARFRERA Net cash inflow arising on disposal 99,153 —
i BERSFEREEEERTME Note: The deferred consideration was included in "other debtors, deposits
W REREMFEMIRKF and prepayments” in the balance sheet and settled subsequent to
IR YEEEEBERAZK the balance sheet date.
3 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

36. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

There is insufficient information in respect of the contribution by
the disposed subsidiary Shenyang Transformers Ltd. to the net

cash flows of the Group for the 31st December, 2002.

R-ZBE_F+-f=+—-HK=F The cash flow contributed or utilised by Shenyang Hua Kang
E-—F+ZA=+t-H LHEERY during the years ended 31st December, 2002 and 2001 was not
REREREZEHMRERYFE significant.
K o
Y BB P 1B 4 B) 37. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY
2002 2001
AR®FIT ARB T
RMB'000 RMB'000
Wz EERHE Net assets acquired
M - BERZE Property, plant and equipment — 136
7E Inventories — 534
HiEW - &K FEFiRFR  Other debtors, deposits and prepayments — 11,686
RITEBRES Bank balances and cash — 786
RITER Bank borrowings — (2,000)
HM AR TR Other creditors, advances from customers
RFERER and accruals — (4,998)
DHRREDR Minority interest — (2,995)
BEE Net assets — 3,149
WEEE Satisfied by:
FEE Other debtors, deposits and prepayments — 3,149
Analysis of the net cash inflow at cash
and cash equivalent
in connection with the purchase of subsidiaries:
ESHRERBLEEY Bank balances and cash acquired — 786

NEE
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8. FEFRMNEXRS

AN EE25FT I - AREB U A
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XS o

INHTEE26FT L AREBUA A
X # 27,879,000t Z X BB 1Z
B ZREBUHES=FE&X
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LA RIB S 2 E
EJb INGEE S0k bk £
MCERBRE) EXAEH
35% + BJ 3 7t 14,000,000 (3
& AR#115872,000T) @ Kt
BRI 2 A K #30,085,0007T &
RMRBFAEBRARY
2,158,000t @ A AR ¥
148,115,0007T B E M & o
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Northeast Electric

38. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

As explained in note 25, the Group acquired 42.5% equity
interest of Shenyang Furukawa Cable Co., Ltd. at a
consideration of approximately RMB66,915,000, which was
satisfied by setting off the amount due from a shareholder
and other related companies.

As explained in note 26, the Group acquired inventories at
RMB27,879,000, which was satisfied by setting off the |oan
to athird party.

As explained in note 31, pursuant to the Deed of Settlement
with CCIC Finance Ltd., the 35% of the principal amount of
the loan, i.e. US$14,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB115,872,000), accrued interest of RMB30,085,000 and
its withholding tax of RMB2,158,000, in aggregate of
RMB148,115,000 were waived.

During the year ended 31st December, 2002, the Group
acquired a further 18.5% equity interest in Jinzhou Jinrong
at a consideration of approximately RMB555,000 which was
satisfied by setting off the cash advance to the staff.

Development Company Limited
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REFER  AEEEBFITLUT R

39.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was RMB3,183,850
(2001: RMB1,839,000). The properties are expected to generate

rental yields of on an ongoing basis. All the properties held have
committed tenants for the next year.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants

REEESFTHE for the following future minimum lease payments:
L |
THE GROUP

2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARBF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
—FHUR Within one year 3,656 2,057
—EREER In the second to fifth year inclusive 4,812 2,189
BELE After five years 933 933
9,401 5,179

NEE
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4. RBKERS 40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
RAER  AEBHEBEEHETUT During the year, the Group entered into the following significant
EARS transactions with affiliates of NET:
B MMESHAT  KEAE[R 2002 2001
AR®FIT ARMF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
HEER Sales of finished products 2,303 36,810
RAUH 5 R Provision of hotel and catering services 628 1,318
EREB R AT RLAD R 4 Purchases of raw materials and spare parts 24,581 57,253
RHEIBER Service fees income for use of employee
HYRik quarters and other facilities — 1,036
A EIR M Interest income — 4,765
RUKEE B & T EEFIR A 742.5% In addition, as explained in note 25, the Group acquired 42.5%
ZhREAER REAARY equity interest of Shenyang Furukawa Cable Co., Ltd. from a
66,915,0007T shareholder for atotal consideration of RMB66,915,000.
LR 5I9RE FER KR TRET © The above transactions were carried out on terms agreed by both
parties.

Northeast Electric Development Company Limited
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EHETHE  BRERNERE
B
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41.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS, HEALTH CARE
ASSURANCE AND HOUSING FUND

The Group's full-time employees are covered by a government-
sponsored defined contribution pension scheme, and are entitled to
amonthly pension at their retirement dates. The PRC government
is responsible for the pension liability to these retired employees.
The Group is required to make annual contributions to the
retirement plan at a rate of 23.5% of employees' salaries, which
are charged to operations as an expense when the contributions are
due. For the years ended 31st December, 2002 and 2001, the
retirement plan contributions made by the Group amounted to
RMB12,253,000 and RMB41,860,000 respectively.

Pursuant to regulations stipulated by the State Council and the
government, the Group started a defined contribution health care
schemein 2001. Under this scheme, all full-time employees of the
Group have to make a specified contribution for health care
benefits calculated at a certain percentage of their salaries, and the
Group is required to match the employees contribution. For the
years ended 31st December, 2002 and 2001, the medical care
contributions made by the Group amounted to RMB4,164,000 and
RMB14,250,000 respectively.

Furthermore, the Group's full-time employees are entitled to
participate in a state-sponsored housing fund. The fund can be
used by the employees to purchase housing, or claimed upon their
retirement. The Group is required to make annual contributions to
the housing fund equal to a percentage of each full-time employee's
salary based on service period and position. For the years ended
31st December, 2002 and 2001, the Group made housing fund
contributions amounted to RMB2,522,000 and RMB 10,688,000
respectively. Contributions are charged to expense when they
become due.
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WERH

hWERBBRRREBLERAN S HE
B HETEARFEHEADESHHER
B ENERRRRBTESHHERR
B LAAEUTHEBEAFRAZENER
B UELRRELENFERFEE

Supplementary Information

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, which differ in certain
significant respects from those in the PRC Accounting Regulations. The
significant differences relate principally to the following items and the
adjustments considered necessary to restate net profit attributable to
shareholders and net assets in accordance with PRC Accounting
Regulations are shown in the tables set out bel ow.

Net assets Net profit
RMB'000 RMB'000
REEBSERMNN Under accounting principles generally

SR accepted in Hong Kong 536,028 205,443

HEMBA A& Gain on disposal of a subsidiary — 6,300
EReHnREER Partial waiver of a syndicated loan — (148,115)

ENERNE Accrued staff welfare expenses (610) 5,374

RIEFEETHE Under the PRC Accounting Regulations 535,418 69,002
Northeast Electric Development Company Limited



